Disclaimer 

All images posted at this website have been collected from a wide number of sources on the Internet, including but not limited to other free sites, newsgroups and other sources and are believed to be in the 'public domain'. If you are the rightful owner of any photo/scan posted here, and object to them being displayed. 

Please contact us at 3xHangGirl@PC Counselor.8m.com and it will be removed promptly. 

By clicking on ENTER, I hereby agree to waive all claims against PC Counselor and agree that any relief I am entitled to as the owner of any copyrights will be limited to the removal of any picture to which I can show I have a good faith claim to the infringing material. I hereby reserve all my claims against any other service provider. 

Claims of Copyright Infringement 

If you believe that your work has been copied in a way that constitutes copyright infringement, or your intellectual property rights have been otherwise violated, please provide me the following informations, as requested by law (17 U.S.C. § 512(c)(1)(C)): 

· A physical or electronic signature of a person authorized to act on behalf of the owner of an exclusive right that is allegedly infringed. 

· Identification of the copyrighted work claimed to have been infringed, or ,if multiple copyrighted works at a single online site are covered by a single notification, a representative list of such works at that site. 

· Identification of the material that is claimed to be infringing or to be the subject of infringing activity and that is to be removed or access to which is to be disabled, and information reasonably sufficient to permit me to locate the material. 

· Information reasonably sufficient to permit me to contact you, such as an address, telephone number, and, if available,an electronic mail address at which you may be contacted. 

· A statement that you have a good faith belief that use of the material in the manner complained of is not authorized by the copyright owner, its agent, or the law. 

· A statement by you that the information in the notification is accurate, and under penalty of perjury, that you are authorized to act on behalf of the owner of an exclusive right that is allegedly infringed.

